

Joseph Inglis a graphic designer based in New York City with over five years of experience. Using a simple and elegant design approach, he strives to create work that has meaning and is easy to digest by the end user. Joseph is seeking opportunities that present new challenges and are in line with his previous experiences and capabilities.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Designer

Transportation Alternatives

2017–Present | New York, NY

Wildlife Conservation Society

2012–Present | New York, NY

Worked with the executive director of strategic communications on a range of print and digital projects including the WCS yearly calendar, annual report, and a historical book that highlights numerous achievements made throughout the organizations history.

Doublespace

2013–Present | New York, NY

Worked primarily with the creative director to implement and evolve identity systems created for New York Road Runners and the TCS New York City Marathon across print, digital, web, and social media platforms. Collaborated with design team at various stages of design development from concept through production.

New York Road Runners

2012–Present | New York, NY

Worked with the brand and marketing communications department to design print and digital signage, maps, ads, info-graphics, T-shirts, e-mails, and newsletters for NYRR's weekly races, events, and the TCS New York City Marathon.

Campfire

2012 | New York, NY

Designed print and digital materials for various marketing campaigns.

Clients: *USA Networks, Tru TV, Capital One, and L'ORÉAL*

Calypso St. Barth

2011 | New York, NY

Design, layout, and production of print and digital marketing materials, e-mails, and website updates.

AIDS Resource Center Ohio

2011 | Columbus, Ohio

Designed print, digital and environmental communications for events.

Design Intern

Campfire

2011 | New York, NY

Designed print and digital materials for various marketing campaigns

Clients: *A&E, Capital One, TNT, Paramount, Nickelodeon, and Campfires'* internal design needs.

Wexner Center for the Arts

2009–2011 | Columbus, Ohio

Designed posters, promotional postcards, print and web banner ads, event programs, printed brochures and publications, identity development, and incidental photography.

Integrate Inc.

2010–2011 | Columbus, Ohio

Worked independently and collaborated with design team at various stages of design development from concept through production.

REFERENCES

Nat Moss

Executive Director, Strategic Communications

Wildlife Conservation Society

(917) 922-4670

nmoss@wcs.org

Jane Kosstrin

Chief Creative Officer

Doublespace

CONTACT INFO AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

M. Christopher Jones

Director of Design

Wexner Center for the Arts

The Ohio State University

(614) 292-4708 desk

(614) 284-5063 mobile

cjones@wexarts.org

EDUCATION

The Ohio State University

2011 | Columbus, Ohio

Bachelor of Science

Visual Communication Design